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September 27, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ No. 22-107-3320 

 

For: Church Rd and Martin Rd Gravity Sewer Construction 

  

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 
 Clarification on Bidder Questions: 

 

1. Q: Page 6 of the RFQ talks about Insurance Requirements. Are we to provide a 
Certificate of Insurance with the proposal? If so, some of the coverages listed, such 
as, Owner’s Protective Liability Insurance may not be able to be gotten until contract 
award.  
A: Page 16, 3.1 Tab #1 – Transmittal Letter, item f, requests sample insurance 
certificates as appendices.  
 

2. Q: The RFQ says that Tab #2 is for the Approach/Execution. Will there be any plans 
provided to show location and/or scope of work to get a better understanding of the 
project before the RFQ is due? 
A: No plans will be provided prior to the October 13, 2022 closing date. 
 

3. Q: The RFQ says that Tab #3 is the Schedule.  It says to provide long lead 
procurement items and utility services required for this project.  Will there be any 
plans provided to show scope of work to get a better understanding of scheduling 
and material lead times before the RFQ is due?  Is there a specified contract time 
and start date that this job will be based around? 
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A: No plans will be provided prior to the October 13, 2022 closing date. Page 15, 
Scope of Work lists a 120 calendar day completion from issuance of Notice to 
Proceed.  
 

4. Q: Exhibit J. #29 says that “the bid bond must accompany the bid/proposal”.  Will a 
bid bond be required and need to be submitted for this RFQ? 
A: A Bid Bond is not required for this RFQ.  
 

5. Q: Page 30 Paragraph subheading 8) of the RFQ  says that “The Contractor shall use 
suppliers on the appropriate GDOT Qualified Products List.”  Do Contractors who 
are prequalifying for this project also need to be GDOT prequalified? 
A: There is not a requirement for the Contractor to be GDOT prequalified on this 
RFQ. 
 

6. For this RFQ is the prequalification for “Construction” only or will it also involve 
“Design” or “Assisting with Design” of the project?  If it is for “Design” or 
“Assisting with Design”, can you specify what is required? 
A: This RFQ is for Construction only. 
 

7. Page 16 Paragraph 3.5 b) says that we are to include a resume for the Project 
Engineer.  Is this Project Engineer someone who will design the project or is this 
person simply someone on our team who may assist in problem solving should 
something arise? 
A: Design would not be a requirement for the Firm awarded.  
 
 

 
 


